
Diane Conklin 

7/1/2010 8:36:05 AM
Econome, Janet A. (janet.econome@cpuc.ca.gov)
Jordan, Lise (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=LHJ2); 
j.eric.isken@sce.com (j.eric.isken@sce.com); Weissmann, Henry 
(Henry.Weissmann@mto.com); kgilbride@dralegal.org (kgilbride@dralegal.org); 
Smith, Bruce T (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=BTSl); 
jmalkin@orrick.com (jmalkin@orrick.com); nsuetake@tum.org 
(nsuetake@tum.org); Martin, Hudson T
(/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HTM 159232975); 
Stoddard, F. Jackson (ljackson.stoddard@cpuc.ca.gov); Logan, Scott 
(scott.logan@cpuc.ca.gov); Mary.Simpson@sce.com (Mary.Simpson@sce.com); 
mthorp@sempra.com (mthorp@sempra.com); Stock, William 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
jwmitchell@mbartek.com (jwmitchell@mbartek.com); karyn.gansecki@sce.com 
(karyn.gansecki@sce.com); Fenrick, Alicia (Law)
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AWF9); van der Leeden, 
Ronald (RvanderLeeden@semprautilities.com); maguirre@amslawyers.com 
(maguirre@amslawyers.com); deana.ng@sce.com (deana.ng@sce.com); 
MSeverson@AMSlawyers.com (MSeverson@AMSlawyers.com); 
John.Butler@sce.com (John.Butler@sce.com); Diane Conklin 
(djOconklin@earthlink.net); Maria Byrnes (mbymes@amslawyers.com); 
kauderson@dralegal.org (kauderson@dralegal.org); Kevin Christensen 
(kmchriste@yahoo.com)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bee:
Subject: Re: A.09-08-020 - Mediation 

Dear Judge Econome,

I am writing to inform you that the Mussey Grade Road Alliance concurs with Ms. Henriclcs 
that there is no good cause for granting the request of the IOUs made by Mr. Weissman. As 
you are aware, the December 21st Ruling clearly spells out what the amended application 
should address. Ruling at pp. 7 - 9; 5. Essential Elements of Wildfire Risk Management The 
Ruling also refers in a preceding section to the need for the issues raised in the protests to be 
addressed in the amended application. Ruling at pp. 6-7; 4. Application Requires Amendment

The Alliance respectfully requests that you deny the action proposed by the IOUs, absent a 
motion.

I want to sincerely thank you for your assistance in this mediation.

Diane Conklin 
Spokesperson
Mussey Grade Road Alliance 
P.O. Box 683
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Ramona, CA 92065 
(760) 787 - 0794 T 
(760) 788 - 5479 F
diOconklin.@earthliiik.net

Weissmann, Henry wrote:

Dear Judge Econome:

I am writing to provide you an update on the mediation in A. 09-08-020.

Based on our session on May 24, and further communications with the parties, it 
appears that the mediation process has run its course, at least for now. 
Accordingly, the utilities have turned their attention to the preparation of an 
amended application, which they expect to file in July.

In light of these developments, we would request that you declare the mediation 
period concluded. Such a declaration would relieve the parties of the 
prohibition imposed by the mediation agreement on communications with 
decision-makers during the mediation period.

DRA, CPSD, TURN, and Disability Rights Advocates have stated that they do 
not oppose this request. Mussey Grade Road Alliance and Ruth Henricks 
oppose this request.

Thank you for help in the mediation process and for your consideration of this 
request.

Henry Weissmann | Munger, Tolies & Olson LLP
355 South Grand Avenue | Los Angeles, CA 90071
Tel: 213.683.9150 | Fax: 213.683.5150 | henry.weissmann@mto.com
www.mto.com

From: Econome, Janet A. ["mailto:janet.econ.ome@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2010 3:16 PM 
To: Weissmann, Henry

inLnet; kgilbride@dralegal.org: j.eric.isken@sce.com: 
2),orrick.com: html@pge.com:

j),pge.com: Stoddard, F. Jackson;
empra.com: maguirre@amslawvers.com:
vv i S-J (topgc.com: LHJ2@yPGE.COM.:

; auderson@,dralegal.org: Stoddard, F. Jackson;
jm: awf9@pge.com: wcs3@pge.com:

: Kevin Christensen; Maria Byrnes

Cc:
: Logan, Scott:

a.tm it.

Subject: RE: A.09-08-020 - Mediation
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To the parties in Application 09-08-020:

Given that mediation is a voluntary process, I will cancel the June 1 mediation 
session currently scheduled in the above case. Please let me know if the group 
wishes to participate in a further session and if so, available dates. If not, please 
report back to the assigned ALJ in the timeframe directed by her latest ruling.

Also, I am hopeful that this email is sent to the most current service list of the 
mediators. However, to be sure, I will also copy and forward this note to what I 
think is the latest list. If anyone is inadvertently omitted, please let me know and 
also please forward this note to that person.

Thank you, Janet Econome
From: Weissmann, Henry [mailto:Henrv.WeissmaiiJi@mto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2010 8:35 PM 
To: Econome. Janet A.

ink.net: kgilbride@dralegal.org: j.eric.isken@sce.com; 
: Logan, Scott; jmalkin@orrick.com; litml@pge.com;

n; bts.l@pge.com; Stoddard, F. Jackson;
; iorp@sempra.com; maguirre@amslawvers.com;

>i l,i- ,’rs.com: wcs3@pge.com; LHJ2@PGE.COM;
. l-j'-i; I videon:., d eh vl w ; Stoddard, F. Jackson;

: : 3@pge.com;
: Kevin Christensen; Maria Byrnes

Cc:

Subject: A.09-08-020 - Mediation

Dear Judge Econome and Parties

The utilities believe that the all-party mediation scheduled for June 1 should be 
cancelled.

Henry Weissmann | Munger, Tolies & Olson LLP
355 South Grand Avenue | Los Angeles, CA 90071
Tel: 213.683.9150 | Fax: 213.683.5150 | henry.weissmann@mto.com
www.mto.com
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